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To: Lowell Weiss

o FAGIMILE

Re: President’s Financial Security Speech
Date: 5/3/99
Pages: 5 including fax sheet

Attached are Treasury’s comments on the President’s Financial Privacy & Consumer
Protection remarks for the White House Financial Security event.

From the desk of...

David icikson

. Treasury Department
1500 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W,

Washington, D.C. 20220

(202) 622-0498
Fax: (202) 822-0073
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From: ex.mail."Sarah_Rosen_Wartell@opd.eop.gov”

To: ex.mall("karen.kornbluh","gregory.baer*,"mame.lev...
Date: 5/3/99 12:45pm

Subject: draft - financial privacy and consumer protection

Piease provide ONE set of comments to me and Lowell ASAP. Thanks.
-------- --——— Forwarded by Sarah Rosen Wartell/OPD/EOP on 05/03/99
12:43 PM

Lowell A Wezss
05464 2721 PM

Record Type: Recond

To: See the distribution list at the bottom of this message

¢c: ‘
Subject: draft - financlal privacy and ¢onsumer protection

Draft 5/3/99 12:30pm
Lowel] Weiss
PRESIDENT WILLIAM J, CLINTON
REMARKS ON FINANCIAL PRIVACY AND CONSUMER PROTECTION
THE WHITE HOUSE
May 4, 1999 r
Acknowledge: introducer Mari Frank; Sec. Rubin; SEC Chairman Arthur /A~ /
Levilt; EYC Chairman Robert Pitofsky and Commissioner Mozelle Thompson @
m of America?s consumers; | also want to thank Sen. Sarbanes
€p. alce for their outstanding leadership on this issue.

oday, the dawn of the 20th Century was a time of great
prosperity Ingenuity. Powered by remarkable new technologies, our
Industries could meet the demand for high-quality products made in
the USA. But for those labored in our factories and lived in the
tenements of our rapidly grow ities, America?s industrial gains often
came at a steep price. In the wordg upreme Court Justice Louis

Brandeis, the laws ?built up under simpléhsgnditions of living,? couid not /
handle ?the complex relations of the modemi?™Mmdustrial world. :
Jus ndeis and the other leaders of the Progressive Movement
recognized that Whilg our laws were out of date, our oldest values were
nat. That is why Justic ndels fought throughout his career to bring
ever greater democracy to Ami 2s factory floors ... to expand freedom of
speech and assembly ... to uphold the to privacy, which he called
?the right most valued by civilized men.? Int dustrial age, when

men and women feared becoming small cogs in a giant ine, America?s
oldest values were, if anythm mzre relevant than ever before.

mﬁf L'M:“’LM "\

A-eenturrlateg in the mld ] vast economic and
technological transformation ) eave once again apply our oldest values o T L 'Y ¢f(. redents L,. o«f‘(\
the challenge of change - frdm building a system of lifelong learning ... /

to connecting every child to the wonders of the Internet ... to putting a am" ¢ i ﬂ‘" <+
human face on the compléx and often-impersonal global economy, Today, we s m"faf‘T‘ n f' ’rL&‘f'
must take on a new challenge. To prepare for the 21st Century economy, we

must update our privacy and consumer protection laws for our rapidly

changing financial marketplace.
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Over the past few years, new technology and increased ¢ompetition have
truly revolutionized the financial services industry. By and large, these

changes have been very good for consumers. But, as you have just

heard,

they have also created new challenges. Many people don?t have the
knowledge to properly evaluate the dizzying array of financial options,

Some are falling victim to new abusive practices or outright fraud.
Others, particularly those In inner-city and rural areas, are being left
out of the new financial marketplace altogether.

So today, | am proud to announce our new Financlal Privacy and
Consumer Protection lnih‘aﬁve to give all Ameﬁcans the tools and

draws on several |mportant proposals devehped by e TEMBETS of
who are here today.

The first principle is that we must do more to protect every
American?s financial privagy. The Vice President has led this

Administration?s efforts to identify areas where privacy is 2t risk - and

financial transactions ara’'one area of great concern. The technologl
revolution is now making it easier than every before ferfinaneial
~inatitatrens to mine your private financial data for profit. While some

| dom’"’k

of N /
your private financial information Is protected under existing federal law,

your bank or broker or insurance company

firms information on what you huy with checks an

‘A this information to the highest bidder. This law is outdated;
\\ change It ._. to give you the right to contral your financlal information

...to raquie-youETaTcde let you decide whether they can share your

the House and Senate on this critical issue.

till share with affifiated
it cards — or sell

private information with anyone. | look forward to working with members in

To enhance your financial privacy, we must also protect the sanctity

of medical records. With the growing number of mergers between in

surance

companies and banks, lenders potantially can galn access to the private

medical information contained in your insurance forms. So the Vice
President and | propose to outlaw the sharing of medical information
financial services conglomerates, You should not have to worry that
resuits of your latest physical exa\mll be used to deny you a home
mortgage or a credit card,

within
the

except'in vow |Hd guabo.

Second, we must require greater public disclosure and enhance aevery
consumer?s right to know. Last year, consumers received nearly 4 billion

credit card solicitations. Sorne of these offers contain new traps for t

he

unwary. For example, sometimes credit card companies advertise low

interest rates - known as ?teaser rates? -- to reel In consumers and

then

surprise them with unexpected Interest rate hikes. Working with Congress,

we wiil insist that any marketing of ?teaser? rates for credit cards

include equally prominent notice of their expiration date, their eventual

annual percentage rate, and any penalties that apply.

Millions of consumers also have found out the hard way that maki
only minimum payments rarely helps retire a debt and almost always

ng
results

in very large interast payments. So we will require clear notice of how

minimum payment. .

And consumers are rightly frustrated wit @ rcharges. This is
what we propose: If an ATM is going to charge-ybu a fee on top of any fee

long and how costly repayment would be if the consumer makes anly the Jf%{(

you pay to your own bank, it must say so clearly -- not only on the
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computer screen once you initiate the transaction but in a clear sign on ]
the outside of the machine. You should have the opportunity to comparison
shop for ATMs -- and the opportunity to reject those that charge too much.

Third, we must do more to combat consumer fraud. Once, stealing
another?s identity required fraudulent documents. But today, as Mari Frank
discovered the hard way, simply stealing a PIN can be sufficient to allow a
person to take out huge loans, run up enormous credit card debts, and tap
into bank accounts. Last October, Congress passed and | signed the
Identity Theft and Assumption Deterrence Act. This is g good law, but no

we need to give it sharp teeth. So today, | am instructing the Treasury

and Justice Departments to give higher prlority to cases involving identity : ﬁ
theft, particularly those involving arganized crime groups, with the goal -
of increasing the number of prosecutions both at the state and fed%

fevel. W%Wmit on Identity theand
work with the private sector to make arder to steal Someone else?s
Identity in the first place

We will alscommiﬂed over the Intemet. If we
want to seize the Internet?s full potential, we must stay ahead of thoss

who would use this open medium to manipulate stock prices, commit fraud in
online auctions, or perpetuate any other type of financial scam. Thatis
why | have asked the Justice Department to step up prasecutions ... to

" develop a natlonal center for tracking Intemnet fraud schemes ... to traln
state, local, and federal law enforcement officers how to recognize and

root out these schemamuwmwe_
incidence of fraud. SEC Chairman Levitt is alzo launching an expanded
effo ™ Investors with the Information they need to protect

/ themsslves against online securities fraud. And given that complaints of

Internet fraud have tripled over the past six months alone, | will work
with Congress and Chairman Levitt to provide additional resources for the
SEC for enforcement, beyond what | requested In my balanced budget.

Fourth, we must provide financial services for those who have been

denied access to credit and basic banking services for far too long.
Today, | am proud to announce that the Treasury Department will scon make
avallable through private banks low-fee banking actounts for those who
receive faderal benefits like Social Security. Unfortunately, some in
Congress would have us effactively limit — rather than expanding - access
to financial sewlces in undersgrved cg munitios. ASTheSTajele q

U thrsy ey || Oppose any etfort gy
Oﬂ “P&%pmq" ntAct ﬂ ” F 4

- aad

Finally, we must increase Americans? f' nancial llteracy Today, 1 e STy
no longer enough to know how to balance a checkbook. Even those who are s e mm dq,bct'\er 11‘ - JSSLu. .

fortunate enough to have the help of accountants sometimes have a hard time {,,.¢¢ X, et o rederete. what T
understanding all the ins and outs of investing in an IRA, paying off aw-hu- Ema, ) veto lt‘-l-k,r “rhad
credit card dabt, or refinancing a mortgage. we wl vpyose o.md < r-\- }o

weaken or lndermioe e
tontrnbed rdedone. of eRA. I

' So today, | am directing my National Ecornomic Council to work with our
agencies and develop a plan to help all Americans improve their financial

literacy. School is the best place to start learning abaut personal keat +o cpPaad {he  leodors
finance. The Department of Education will help zll interested schoals find R Hre Gl R e (e menih
effective lesson plans and other tools to integrate financial literacy into ‘ L\;\q o Dke €osls er

e;»n sa Ty
Protecting privacy. Enbancing disclosure. Combating fraud. 'ﬂa e;—a Sub J@‘j\'
/ are

the basic curriculum.

Expanding access. Increaslng educatxon These are all famlllar
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Let?s use them eree-agem to selze the enormous potential of the
Information Revolution. If we work together, we ¢an use these principles
to help all familles lock in the benefits of new cholces and new
technologies. We can help all our people thrive in our 21st Century

economy.
BRE

Message Sent
To:

Melissa G. Green/OPD/EOP@EOP
Sarah Rosen Wartel/OPD/EOP@EOP
Sally Katzen/OPD/EOP@EOP

Linda Ricci/OMB/EOP@EOP

Joshua S. Gotthelmer/"WHO/EOP@EOP

ce: ex.mail("Lowell_A._Weiss@who.eop.gov")
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